
CITY OF DANBURY
155 DEER HILL AVENUE

DANBURY, CONNECTICUT 06810

Environmental Impact Commission
www.ci.danbury.ct.us
203-797-4525
203-797-4586 FAX

MINUTES

April 23, 2008
Common Council Chambers  7:00 PM

Next regularly scheduled meeting date May 14, 2008, at 7 pm.
ROLL CALL:  Chairman Bernard Gallo called the meeting to order at 7:04 pm.
Present were Gallo, Matthew Rose (late), Craig Westney, Bruce R. Lees (late),
William Mills, Jon K. Fagan.
Absent were Alt. Mark Massoud, Alt. Kurt Webber, Jessica Soriano.

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE:  The Pledge of Allegiance was led by Mills at
Gallo’s request.

SHOW CAUSE HEARING FOR CEASE & DESIST ORDERS:
Chairman Gallo introduced the next item, Sayers’ Cease & Desist Order of 4/3/08.
Mr. Sayers is not here.  Paul Estefan said he’s here to speak on both C & D orders.
Gallo said we’ll hear them one at a time.

Cease & Desist Order: 25 Miry Brook Road, C. Sayers, 4/3/08. 

Cease & Desist Order: 35 Miry Brook Road, Batista, 4/3/08.

Paul Estefan, Airport Administrator, thanked the Commission for the opportunity to
address these.  He described the fenced area put up with FAA funds which is now
starting to deteriorate. We have a lot of standing water that we never had before. So
we cannot get in there to make fence repairs.  It’s been there about 15 years.
Estefan said with all the water there now, we can’t even get in there.  Bernie Gallo
and Estefan discussed the Sayers activity, the old stream that’s been all filled in,
causing improper drainage, so we can recreate what’s been taken away from us.
Gallo and Mills did an on-site visit. Estefan said birds and aircraft do not mix,
especially ducks. My staff and myself all go to school; we are under the gun to keep
the birds out.  The same thing with the other (Batista) area down the street.  Mills
asked Estefan a question about the amount of the fill.  “It’s big now, and it’s getting
bigger”.  They’ve added more material; it’s up there; there are big trucks parked
there now, Estefan said.  Craig Westney asked about the April 1st inspection. Dan
Baroody identified himself and said on 3/28/08 we did an inspection with Dr. Danzer,
and that report summarizes our findings, which Baroody discussed.  There were two

DEIC   4/23/08   Minutes
1



channels that emanate from the pond, that dark spot here, which Baroody described.
One of those channels was completely filled; he did drop a pipe in there, so that first
channel is pretty much out of existence.  We issued a C & D Order after the Notice of
Violation, and I know that Mr. Sayers appeared before the Commission, and
promised to get a soil scientist. I got one call from Henry T. Moeller saying he was
going on vacation, and that’s all I heard.  Baroody explained what he found out there
today, right in the wetlands.  Mills asked if Mr. Sayers received the C & D Order.

Yes, we have the green card, Secretary Lee said.  Baroody said, if we get no
response, we’ll have to do that. Sayers is not here tonight so far.  I would suggest
that before the next meeting if we get no clean-up, no response, we refer it to
Corporation Council.  It’s up to the Commission, and Gallo said Sayers is ignoring us.
Westney said I would be happy to make a motion to send this to Corporation
Council.  Mills seconded the motion.  Lees said he was here at the March meeting.
Baroody said the motion is on the floor; first we should close the Show Cause
Hearing.  Gallo said I don’t know if that’s necessary, but I’ll do it.  We can just close
the first one in response to Westney’s query.  Mills and Westney amended their
motions to address just Mr. Sayers, to close the hearing.  The motion carried
unanimously at 7:19 pm.

Attorney Neil Marcus and Mr. Batista came forward for the second C & D Order.  We
have got a bad tenant. He’s trashed the building and the parking area.  We will be
back on site in a week.  My client has not deposited anything on the wetlands.  We
need to take back the whole site. They are on their way out.  The City shut them
down.  We will clean it up, Marcus said. “It’s bad”. What he’s done to the building is
unbelievable.  Gallo said he‘s done some cleaning up, but not what we’d like to see.
Marcus described what he’s got out there. We’ll come back, and we’ll make a plan.
Mills said I did a site walk today, and yes he’s cleaning it up.  There’s a lot of
blacktop, colprovia, piled into the wetlands, and it looks like it’s been there for some
time.  We should pull all that out.  Marcus: there are two tenants in this building.
The marble and tile people.  But if there’s colprovia, it may have become a dumping
ground. Mills and Marcus discussed the site further, and Mills requested Marcus and
Batista bring it back.  Baroody said at this time we don’t have any permits. Marcus
said Batista has only owned the building for four or five years.  Hopefully, we can
find a permit. For purposes of this hearing, I’m going to ask you to kick it for a
month.  We have adjusters going out to assess the damage, Marcus said.  Mills,
Marcus, Fagan, Baroody, Lees, Estefan discussed the Batista site, the stone
operation, the tenant, the DEP finding that it is an illegal quarry operation, the DEP
order, building code violations, “they trashed it”, what’s going on with the zoning
violations. We called the DEP during our investigation, Baroody said, and they
dispatched hazardous waste people, and they called it a quarry; it was determined
non-hazardous, the saw; the aerial photograph that shows both sites. Gallo asked
are there any further questions?  Fagan made a motion to table 35 Miry Brook Road
for 30 days.  Mills seconded the motion.  Baroody said, through the Chair, Mr.
Estefan may want to speak.

Estefan identified himself, and thanked the property owner for what’s looks like a
resolution to the issue.  As you see we have a lot of area near the airport; a lot of
area that we cover out there, and we hope to return the area to its natural state.
Gallo said we just bent the rules a little having Mr. Estefan speak.  Westney asked
Marcus for a time frame.  Marcus said we’ll submit a plan.  The motion to table 
carried unanimously at 7:32 pm. 

DEIC   4/23/08   Minutes
2



OLD BUSINESS:

Reynolds Road Regulated Activity # 639 R

Sterling Construction Management, LLC   Assessor's Lot#H08108, RA-40 Zone.

Date of Receipt:  2/27/08. Stairs to Candlewood Lake.

First 65 Days:  5/2/08.  Second 65 Days:  7/6/08.  George Kendall. Detailed planting
plan & letter from FirstPower requested 3/12/08. Gallo said we still don’t have the
letter.  The applicant is not here, Gallo added.   Mills made a motion to table.  Fagan
seconded the motion.  The motion carried unanimously.

22 Shelter Rock Lane Regulated Activity # 713 R

Shelter Rock Business Center, LLC   Assessor's Lot #  L15005,L15006, IL-40 Zone.

Date of Receipt:  3/26/08.   Revisions to 9/06 project.

First 65 Days: 5/30/08.  Second 65 Days: 8/3/08.   B.V. Doto, PE.  Screening report
by D. Baroody 4/8/08.  Gallo introduced this at 7:33 pm.  Ben Doto introduced
himself. Dan Baroody identified himself and said he’s submitting his report
recommending a summary ruling.  Baroody discussed the reduced impact, a gain for
the wetlands. Gallo asked are there any remarks?  Westney remarked and made a
motion for a summary approval with 8 conditions of approval.  Mills and Fagan
seconded.  The motion carried unanimously at 7:25 pm.  (Tape recorder plug now
corrected and machine running.)  

NEW BUSINESS: 

10-14 Gregory Street Regulated Activity # 794

Stephen Papish Assessor's Lot # G13037, RA-40 Zone.

Date of Receipt:  4/9/08.  2-lot residential subdivision, Artel Eng.

First 65 Days: 6/13/08.  Second 65 Days: 8/17/08.    % Radial Bearing Corp.  Gallo
introduced this, and Mayor Mark Boughton came forward and asked the Commission
to move this to Room 3C.  Mills made a motion to adjourn 15 minutes.  Lees
seconded it. The panel adjourned.  The Commission reconvened at 7:47 pm in Room
3C.  Mark Kornhaas, PE, of Artel Engineering Group, LLC, identified himself and set
up his plan on a chair. Kornhaas described the vicinity, zone, the area, saying our
application is to create an additional lot.  The A2 includes a single-family dwelling
and that’s proposed to remain.  There’s no development proposed on this parcel.
Kornhaas described what’s on the site, stone wall, the wooded area, wetlands, the
20-foot City easement for a water main. The proposal is to construct a single-family
3-bedroom residence with a small stormwater management system connecting to
the system in the street.  There is a little bit of grading. Gallo asked are there any
questions?  Westney asked Kornhaas to explain the little bit of grading, which he did.
Rose, Kornhaas , and Westney discussed the stone wall, the triangular piece, pulling

DEIC   4/23/08   Minutes
3



the system over a little in the field, a barrier, distance to the wetlands, could it be
possible to swap out the septic area, maybe pull these together a little bit, and try to
stay away from the storm drainage in the street.  We certainly can look at that,
Kornhaas said.  Westney asked for greater separation from the dwelling itself. It’s
kind of a squeeze play, Kornhaas said.  They discussed the grade, the garage; Lees
asked about the stone wall remaining during construction.  Some kind of delineation
is needed.  They could reconstruct it.  The wetland is by soils, scrubby, wood there,
and it’s been disturbed in the past.  Move the house over another 20 feet, with a
front entry garage, and Fagan mentioned the side yard setback.  Lees said we don’t
always have to say yes to these new proposals, so what we are asking is not unfair.
Kornhaas agreed to try to move it over.  Fagan and Dan Baroody said we need more
time to review it, but to address Mr. Lees’ question: they are asking for a subdivision
here to create a new lot.  You can certainly ask for 25 feet on a new subdivision.
Lees said that’s why we write the rules.  Kornhaas said I understand, and I can try
some alternate layouts.  Westney asked and found out that the lots are not yet
approved.  Kornhaas said we go to Planning Commission next.  Rose asked a
question about the stockpile location.  Lees made a motion to table.  Fagan
seconded it.  The motion carried unanimously at 7:59 pm.

262 Great Plain Road Regulated Activity # 795

Egret Properties, LLC Assessor's Lot # J04197, RA-20 Zone.

Date of Receipt:  4/9/08. New SF residence construction, well, septic.

First 65 Days: 6/13/08.  Second 65 Days: 8/17/08.  Wana Rest.  CCA, LLC.  Rod
Cameron, PE,  identified himself and set out the plan on the easel. The proposal is
for a 5 bedroom building on a 2.5 acre lot. The site is moderately sloped down to the
Lake, and Cameron described the location and design of the septic system, the
existing drive that runs through the lot, there’s an existing well that will be used by
the residents.  The soil scientist is Michael Klein, and he found no wetlands or
watercourses on the property.  Lees said we always ask you to contact the
Candlewood Lake Authority, Larry Marsicano.  Cameron said he has not reviewed this
yet.  One of the principal concerns they have is providing a buffer.  We are leaving
the natural buffer that exists, Cameron said. Mills asked the distance of the septic
from the shore line. Cameron said about 60 or 70 feet, and went to get his scale.
Cameron said it’s 80 feet from the shore line.  Mills asked him to move it back.
Cameron said we can’t because of the distance to the house and the location of the
well.  Westney asked for a symbol clarification, regarding the grassy areas.  Gallo
asked are there further remarks?  Baroody said we’d need input from the power
company, giving you permission to work in their property.  Their environmentalist
reviews it.  Lees made a motion to table.  Westney seconded the motion.  The
motion carried unanimously at 8:05 pm.  Cameron said we have not yet staked it.

89 Triangle Street Regulated Activity # 796

Alan Lourenco / DRT, Inc. Assessor's Lot # J14277, IL-40 Zone.

Date of Receipt:  4/9/08. Site expansion, parking, auto service.

First 65 Days: 6/13/08.  Second 65 Days: 8/17/08.  B.V. Doto, III, PE.  Gallo
introduced this petition.  Ben Doto, PE, came forward and asked should he sit or
stand; he identified himself. The site is also known as Danbury Rent A Truck; the

DEIC   4/23/08   Minutes
4



new signal is right here, an industrial site next door, and the transformer station is
under renovation.  Metro North Railroad is bounding us.  They do truck rental and
repair and auto service as well, and Doto described what exists using the survey
map: it’s your typical industrial yard, not the most sightly property.  They want to
expand with a parts warehouse and a two-story office.  The project needs to be
phased. Doto discussed the drainage patterns, the leak off, the City easement, a
headwall and pipe near the railroad bridge, the City sewer pump station adjacent to
the site, and the pumps sewage across the river.  The site doesn’t contain wetlands.
The Still River here is in an earthen channel, and the site lies above that and about
40 feet from that.  It’s a messy railroad channel; the proposal is also to clean up the
site, be more consistent with the pavement; we propose no grading in the front, we’ll
install four new islands, and expand these islands as well by a shared driveway.
Doto discussed the current stormwater system, and the system proposed with an oil/
water separator. Storms beyond a 25 year storm have been considered. The site
currently has a chain link fence; we’ll be cleaning it up, and replace soil in back with
gravel.  Doto discussed alternatives to how they could manage their stormwater.  We
looked then at a traditional pipe system, but we went one step further: we did some
soil testing, so we will in my opinion greatly improve the stormwater quality and
quantity that leaves the site. The other thing driven by Planning and Zoning,
landscape architects are now required for all site plan applications.  Helen Hines from
Bethel, a Landscape Architect, proposed some plantings, some for shade, 2 Elm
trees, 2 Oaks, ground cover, shrubs; there are power lines overhead, so shorter
cherry trees, and an extensive landscaping plan which will beautify the area. Doto
discussed the wetland setback, and the two phases for construction. Doto asked are
there any questions?
Lees asked is there any water untreated on the new plan, which Doto described, the
only treatment being the grass in this area.  Lees said you’ve got to upgrade the
water treatment, do labeling, manage that sheet flow, put it into your galleries, and
Lees discussed with Doto where the City property location is next door. Lees
suggested maybe something could be worked out, a test area for runoff maybe, with
the City. Doto said I could look at that. The sand and salt fluids Mills questioned.
Doto said we are also in for a floodplain permit; we have about 30 yards of fill; we
are actually increasing the flood storage.  We are not in the floodway.  Lees said
thank you for planning for the 100 year storm too.  Doto said he saw photos from
the 1955 flood. Lees asked for an aerial map, a broader view; Lees discussed the
industrial area; trees will look nice there; it’s a small size, about an acre. Doto said
we avoided direct pipe discharge to the Still River.  Westney asked about an outflow
area, the current sheet run-off directly into the Still River, the utilities in that area,
overhead wires, pump station, and the City drainage easement. There is a lot going
on there, Doto said.  Let me look at it. Doto explained to Westney what is currently
paved.  Doto encouraged the Commissioners to go out to the site and see the
drainage patterns.  Doto said the roof drains are tied into the detention system.
Baroody introduced himself and asked Doto was an environmental assessment done
looking for buried tanks.  Doto said I can ask my client and get back to you. Baroody
explained what he’s looking for: buried tanks, waste oil, buried trucks.  Doto said I’ll
find out if there’s been a Phase I or Phase II.  Fagan made a motion to table. Lees
seconded the motion.  The motion carried unanimously at 8:25 pm.

Prindle Lane Regulated Activity # 494 R

Interstate Business Centre,LLC  Assessor's Lot # D14001, CA-80 Zone.

Date of Receipt:  4/9/08. Permit modification: hotel, office building.

DEIC   4/23/08   Minutes
5



First 65 Days: 6/13/08.  Second 65 Days: 8/17/08.   Tighe & Bond.  Jon Fagan
recused himself as Gallo introduced this petition.  Joe Canas came forward.  Lees
said aerials are in now, guys.  Canas identified himself and the owner, Roy Steiner.
Site was approved 8/03, a few changes have taken place, and distributed hand-out.
Gallo asked about conditions required by the previous 2003 EIC approval.  Canas
explained what conditions have been done.  Gallo stressed it’s five years now.  Canas
described the site, wetlands on the site, Michael Klein, soil scientist, existing
driveway to access developed site, box culvert, flood plan analysis is in application,
100 year flood will not overtop that.  We are going to travel back in time to 2003 and
showed what was previously approved, the dashed lines, office building and parking
proposed, storm drains directed to forebays to a new detention pond, a wet pond
design, then that would discharge to the wetland area after it has been fully treated.
The building has not been constructed.  Since that time, the market has changed,
and the owner wants to modify the plan. Canas showed the C2.0 Overall Site Plan,
connecting to the west side interceptor just west of the Still River, pave the existing
driveway, changes are within the main portion of the site: a four story hotel, a
restaurant and a two-story office building.  He showed an enlargement of the
proposed area, C6.2, stormwater will have sumps and hoods; we have a staged
stormwater system in place.  Canas explained improvements over the prev.
approved plan, including no wetland disturbance now, increased the setback from
the wetlands, cut the parking back moving it further away from the wetland, less
impervious surface, increased green space, three different building structures, a
pollutant loading analysis, meet and exceed the City’s target removal rates. (Tape 1
flipped to side B.)  Canas summarized the new improved proposal. Questions?  Gallo
asked about the footprint, now smaller, total gross sq. footage is larger, Canas said.
Mills discussed the parking spaces, the handicapped spaces, and Canas explained
that this is not proposed as a medical office building at this time, so parking
requirements are reduced.   Mills asked about the previous removal rate, and the
current rate.  Canas explained, the concept is still the same, still achieve those high
grades.  Mills further asked about other plan details, culvert, driveway width, silt
fence and hay bale combination, and Canas explained and agreed.  Mills asked about
small circular area with fish in it. A small depression was created, Canas explained, a
settling basin. Mills reiterated I was just curious. Canas responded.  Mills said he was
surprised to see fish swimming around in there. Lees suggested labeling.  Mills
suggested a maintenance plan.  Baroody said it’s less of an impact since the previous
approval, and parts of it are already installed and working; I’d recommend the
Commission approve the permit modification, but replace the erosion controls
that are worn down and add the labeling.  Baroody said this is an existing permit.
Mr. Steiner is the permit holder, and this is not like a new proposal.  Lees made a
motion for a summary ruling for revisions with additional refreshed erosion controls
and stenciling, new silt fence and hay bale combination.  Secretary Lee asked Canas
if a maintenance plan was in the previous approval.  Westney and Mills discussed the
project.  Westney seconded the motion.  The motion carried unanimously at 8:43
pm.  

27 Powell Street Regulated Activity # 797

Carl Finer / Lewis Liu Assessor's Lot #I05069,I05071,RA-20 Zone.

Date of Receipt:  4/9/08. SF residence addition.

First 65 Days: 6/13/08.  Second 65 Days: 8/17/08.     Peter Young.  Gallo said we
have one guy lost in action here at 8:44 pm.  Gallo introduced this at 8:45 pm.

DEIC   4/23/08   Minutes
6



Baroody said the applicant’s representative spoke to him in the recess and he had to
leave.  Lees made a motion to table.  Westney seconded the motion and the motion
carried unanimously.

Pembroke Road Regulated Activity # 770 R

Roger L. Crossland Assessor's Lot #  G07044, RA-40 Zone.

Date of Receipt:  4/23/08.  Proposed day care center, 2.503 acres.

First 65 Days: 6/27/08.  Second 65 Days: 8/31/08.  CCA, LLC.  Gallo introduced this
item and Rod Cameron, PE, again came forward from CCA, LLC.  This is a project
that previously came before the Commission. The site was flagged and reflagged;
the building was flagged, and the Commission went out there and saw a drainage
feature that they thought was a watercourse.  We had Henry T. Moeller and Matt
Popp take a look at it, and they did not think it was watercourse, Cameron said. The
client wants to improve the quality of the water, so we have dealt with that as if it is
a watercourse in this proposal.  The building location and the amount of pavement
had not changed.  We added a detention basin and 360 feet of filter swale in a
number of different areas, collecting stormwater from the roof, then to the detention
basin. We are piping 355 linear feet of water course, and mitigating that by removing
invasives from the site and providing additional plantings to improve the quality of
the wetland area.  Cameron said there’s a riprap apron at the inlet; the only pipe,
and the catch basins do not enter onto the site.  Westney asked him to show that
location, which Cameron did.  We’ve significantly increased the number of plantings
and added a sidewalk, which makes sense, plus a retaining wall system that runs
along here. That doesn’t require a footing; it can be placed on a gravel base; it’s a
pretty decent system and we are using it on other sites.  Westney and Cameron
discussed the slope, the plantings, and the native species.  Mills said I’ve walked the
site a couple of times, and there’s one question that sticks in my mind. One thing
that baffles me is the storm drain location and where it exists on Barnum and
Cannon; where does it go?  Cameron said I don’t know where it’s tied in. Fagan said
that was one of the questions we had on the last application. Cameron said we don’t
know.  Many of these systems don’t get recorded, unfortunately.  Fagan asked him
to pull the tops.  Mills asked him to find out; it can’t go up Pembroke; it’s got to go
down.  That’s right in front of your property.  Cameron, Mills, Westney and Lees
ld not find it.  Fagan said the concern is legitimate. You do see ponding in this area
in a big storm.  Cameron said we will check it out.  Gallo said it may be a City
system.  Fagan asked about the discharge on the south side of the property, the
contour all going down this way; do you need drain rights from this adjoiner?
Cameron said we may be decreasing the flow with the piping.  Fagan asked if there
is a regulation requiring drainage rights on it; if you’re possibly creating wetlands on
some one else’s property, and that would be a huge concern.  Cameron and Fagan
discussed this further; is there a stipulation regarding drainage rights.  Lees asked
about directing it to the proposed detention basin.  Cameron said perhaps I did not
describe the situation clearly, which he then explained.  It will slow down some of
the flow.  One of the difficulties is that we can’t stop the flow, and Cameron
discussed why.  We are trying to create a flow-through condition.  It’s not an
overflow condition.  Fagan said you’ve kind of confirmed what the Health Department
thought initially; that this is a watercourse.  Cameron said we are not going to argue
that now.  Lees asked for a plan identifying all the wetlands, watercourses.  Cameron
said a watercourse is different from a wetland. Baroody interjected but they are
protected the same way.  This discussion continued at 9:03 pm. Cameron said we

DEIC   4/23/08   Minutes
7



need to address this significant feature on the site in a reasonable way, and we
believe we’ve done that.  We’d be happy to do that research.  Lees said we’ve dealt
with projects that are down from this; piping will increase the speed.  I’d rather see
it go into some type of detention system.  Your whole project is within the regulated
area.  Cameron stated that’s different than what we’ve proposed; we are not
affecting the flow.  Lees said that’s what we’d like to see, from an outside specialist
perhaps.  Westney said you are going to get a greater volume of water flowing
through the same stretch. Cameron said that’s not the case.  The amount of
absorption is minimal. We are providing more absorption than there is now; and it’s 
increased the opportunity for groundwater infiltration.  Gallo had a question on
approving a project that’s piping water across someone else’s property. Cameron
said Planning and Zoning will have to review this too, and this is just the first step.
Baroody said we can certainly require zero increase in runoff post construction.  No
increase or even less, Baroody said; plus it is a watercourse and maybe piping it in a
round pipe may not be the most appropriate method.  Cameron said we certainly can
do that.  Baroody said there can be alternatives to the straight piping of the water;
maybe an open culvert.  Cameron said this is a day care center, and an open box
culvert may be better since kids won’t get stuck in it.  Lees made a motion to table.
Westney seconded the motion.  The motion carried unanimously at 9:09 pm.

APPLICATIONS FOR ADMINISTRATIVE APPROVAL:      None.  

ADMINISTRATIVE STAFF ACTIONS:    Gallo read the following: 

EIC # 502 Permit Extension Letter for Peterson’s Farms, LLC.

EIC # 594 Permit Owner Transfer to Samuels Court Limited Partnership. 

Any questions or remarks, Gallo asked.  

ACCEPTANCE OF MINUTES: 3/26/08  Meeting.

The meeting of 4/9/08 was cancelled.  Motion to accept the minutes as presented by
Fagan.  Second by Westney.  The motion carried unanimously.

CORRESPONDENCE:  Gallo said every one sees what the correspondence is.

Connecticut Association of Conservation & Inland Wetlands Commissions, Inc.
(CACIWAC), Winter 2008 Newsletter “The Habitat”.  See especially pages 12, 13.

State of CT Siting Council notice of public hearing 5/29/08 for Wireless EDGE
Fairfield Group, LLC, application for Certificate of Environmental Compatibility &
Public Need, telecommunications facility at Peck Road.  

EIC ADMINISTRATION & FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS:

POSSIBLE FUTURE EXECUTIVE SESSION & POTENTIAL ACTION:

EIC 723 RR  193-207 Great Plain Road, Savannah Hills Subdivision (Cordeiro),
Sycamore Trails Group, LLC, RA-80 Zone.

Fagan asked had Soriano dropped off that fee subcommittee information. Secretary

DEIC   4/23/08   Minutes
8



Lees said no.  Mills spoke about the training they attended in Mystic: very good, and
he spoke of the agenda for the next session. Gallo said they also teach you what you
should and should not be discussing at this meeting.  I’ll bring the DVD from Phase I,
Mills said.
Westney asked Baroody about the filling near the third hole at Richter Park. Baroody
said he did some work on the King Street diversion and explained what the City
intends to do, across from the 7-11; like an antique pond. 

ADJOURNMENT:
Motion to adjourn by Mills.   Second by Lees. The motion carried unanimously at
9:15 pm.

The next regular meeting of the DEIC is scheduled for May 14, 2008.

DEIC   4/23/08   Minutes
9


